

Rural Enterprise Centre
Redhills
Penrith
Cumbria
CA11 0DT

Copeland Borough Council
The Copeland Centre
Catherine Street
Whitehaven
Cumbria
CA28 7SJ

31st October 2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: 4/20/2455/0F1 – Waters Edge – Planning Condition 4 – Piling & Foundation Risk Assessment

Please find the enclosed copy of our foundation schedule for Waters edge where I can confirm that the design does not require any piling and foundations using penetrative measures.
I hope this is sufficient to clear this condition but should you require any further information please contact the writer.

Should you have any queries please contact the writer.

Yours Sincerely



Elizabeth Sturman
Technical Manager